Tisdall, Peter

From: Tisdall, Peter

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 4:02 PM

To: 'Jessica Grady'

Cc: McBey, Kim

Subject: RE: Rebates and commissions in the outdoor advertising sector [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thank you Jess, we look forward to speaking with David at 3pm on Wednesday.

From: Jessica Grady <jessica.grady@gmsmedia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 1:46 PM

To: Tisdall, Peter <peter.tisdall@accc.gov.au>

Cc: McBey, Kim <kim.mcbey@accc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Rebates and commissions in the outdoor advertising sector [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Peter,
David’'s number is 03 9268 7052, 3pm is perfect.

Thank you,
Jess

Jess Grady
Personal Assistant
Barclay Nettlefold — Group CEO

QMS Media Limited

214 Park Street

South Melbourne, VIC 3205
T: +61 3 9268 7050

M: +61 412 929 087
www.gmsmedia.com

DIGITAL DELIVERS

GREATER

NEURO
o IMPACT

THAN STATIC

From: Tisdall, Peter <peter.tisdall@accc.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 4 April 2019 12:50 PM

To: Jessica Grady <jessica.grady@gmsmedia.com>

Cc: McBey, Kim <kim.mchey@accc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Rebates and commissions in the outdoor advertising sector [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Jessica

Both Kim and | are available mid-afternoon on Wednesday 10 April 2019. Would a call at 3pm suit Mr
Edmonds?



If you could provide Mr Edmonds’ contact phone number we will call him from our office.

Kind regards
Peter

Peter Tisdall

Investigator | Enforcement Queensland and Northern Territory

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

PO Box 12241 Brisbane Qld 4003]| Level 24 400 George Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | www.accc.qov.au
T: + 61 7 3835 4615

From: Jessica Grady <jessica.grady@qmsmedia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 3:14 PM

To: Tisdall, Peter <peter.tisdall@accc.gov.au>

Cc: McBey, Kim <kim.mchey@accc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Rebates and commissions in the outdoor advertising sector [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Peter/Kim,
Barclay is travelling over the next few weeks and is difficult to pin down unfortunately.

David Edmonds who is an Executive Director at QMS is happy to take the lead on this one and chat with you. David is
available next Wednesday afternoon, would that suit for a call?

Thank you and look forward to hearing from you soon.

Jess

Jess Grady
Personal Assistant
Barclay Nettlefold - Group CEO

QMS Media Limited

214 Park Street

South Melbourne, VIC 3205
T:+61 3 9268 7050

M: +61 412 929 087
www.amsmedia.com
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From: Tisdall, Peter <peter.tisdall@accc.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 1 April 2019 5:32 PM

To: lessica Grady <jessica.grady@gmsmedia.com>

Cc: McBey, Kim <kim.mcbhey@accc.gov.au>

Subject: Rebates and commissions in the outdoor advertising sector [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]



Dear Jessica

Thank you for your time on the phone today. As discussed, | would appreciate if you could please pass on
the below email to Mr Nettlefold.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you have any queries.

Kind regards
Peter

Dear Mr Nettlefold

As you may be aware, the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC) is assessing
concerns regarding the use of rebates and commissions in the outdoor advertising sector. Our investigation
is presently at a preliminary stage.

We would appreciate the opportunity to speak with you to understand whether QMS Media Limited has any
concerns regarding the use of rebates or commissions in the outdoor advertising sector, or to discuss any
other issues which you consider would be relevant information for us to consider in our investigation. We
do not anticipate that the call will take more than 30 minutes.

We would appreciate if you could please advise a suitable date and time for us to give you a call. | can be
reached via return email or on 07 3835 4615.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards
Peter

Peter Tisdall

Investigator | Enforcement Queensland and Northern Territory

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

PO Box 12241 Brisbane Qld 4003| Level 24 400 George Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | www.accc.gov.au
T: + 61 7 3835 4615

IMPORTANT: This email from the Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC), and any attachments
to it, may contain information that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professional or other
privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, copy, disseminate, disclose to others or take
action in reliance on, any material contained within this email. If you have received this email in error, please let the
ACCC know by reply email to the sender informing them of the mistake and delete all copies from your computer
system. For the purposes of the Spam Act 2003, this email is authorised by the ACCC www.accc.gov.au
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



